
From: Mat Barnes <Mat.Barnes@studio54architecture.co.uk> 

Sent: 08 July 2015 14:48 

To: Quigley, Elaine 

Cc: Charles Thomson; Hitesh Bhudia; Jay Pindoria; Alastair Speak 

Subject: RE: 2015/3103/P 142-150 Arlington Road Planning condition 5 

amendment 

 

This message has been archived. Double-click on the message subject to open 

it in a new window. 

Hi Elaine, 

 
  

 
Thanks for your email. Please see my response to your queries below: 

 

  
 

‘Generally the information appears satisfactory, with deep reveals into the brickwork and 
zinc that add definition and modulation to the facades.  You are proposing to use the 

ALUK aluminium window system (58BW) which seems fine.  Can you confirm the colour 
as it isn’t that clear from the drawings?’ 

 
  

 

We were hoping to decide on this at a later date, once we have a full brick panel 
assembled on site, to ensure a finish that sits well with the brick colour/batch. We 

included the verified view from the back as we will basing the frame finishes on this. As 
the condition (6) regarding the brick isn’t a pre-commencement condition and 

demolitions are required before this can be put in place is there a way of confirming the 
frame colour at the same time as this? 

 
  

 

‘On the front elevation you are proposing to use the 58BW – ST (Heritage) system.  This 
has thinner frames and recessed glaz 
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